@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 8, 2022

Kent Borchard

SR Pit LLC

1440 Mountain View Road
Meeter, CO 81641

RE: White River S & G Pit, Permit M-1991-009, Notice of Completeness, Application for Transfer
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-2

Dear Mr. Boarchard:

On November 4, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety called the application
complete prending fincicial warranty for the Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of
Operators from White River Aggregates, Inc. to SR Pit LLC, for the White River S & G Pit, Permit
M-1991-009. Prior to approving the transfer, the Division needs a Fincicial Warranty in the
amount of $33,814.20. Additionally, please submit an Affidavit of Authority along with the bond.
All forms mentioned can be found on DRMS’ website or | can provide them to you via email.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before January 5, 2023. All completed
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be
denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not
received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact
the Division.

Sincerely,

Jrtsa

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist
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Cc:

Ec:

Jack Paulson,

White River Aggregates, Inc.
1107 E Victory Way

Craig, CO 81625

Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Travis Marshall, DRMS



